
PFEIFFER, Robert , 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PFEIFFER, Robert 
Tuesday, 15 April 2003 8:33 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
Election Notice: AHA- QLD Branch (E2003/67) 

Election running extremely late. Notice seeks noms to open 14April2003 (yesterday). Totally unreasonable. Last 
page of statement defective. Have sought relodgement from Branch but will continue to work on getting a decision to 
you asap. 

ill 
AHA- QLD.tif 
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•~HA 
QUEENSLAND HOTELS ASSOCIATION 

QHA HOUSE, 160 EDWARD STREET, BRISBANE 4000 GPO BOX 343 BRISBANE 4001 
Ph: 07 3221 6999 Fax: 07 3221 6649 Email: admin@qha.asn.au ABN 54 878 166 941 

April 3, 2003 

Mr Shane Ellard 
Team Manager 
Statutory Services Branch 
Industrial Registry 
AIRC 
GPO Box 1994S 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

Dear Mr Ellard, 

Re: Conduct of Elections for National Accommodation Hotels Division 

Please find enclosed relevant information pertaining to the election of the abovementioned 
office. Attached for you information is the prescribed information in respect of election, and 
a statement by the Australian Hotels Association, Queensland Branch's President, Mr CJ 
Stewart. 

I hope this information is in sufficient detail to commence proceedings in relation to the 
election at hand. 

If you have any questions or require any assistance regarding this matter, please contact me 
on 3221 6999. 

Yours sincerely, 

HANNON RICHARDS 
Assistant General Manager, 
Manager Employment Relations, Administration & Public Affairs 

Serving JiospitaHtg 
www.queenslandhotels.com.au 



Prescribed Information in Respect of Election 
Section 214(1) of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 

Regulation 61(1) of the Workplace Relations Regulations 

Australian Hotels Association, (r.42(a)(b) and (c)) 

4(b) Election required for National Accommodation Hotels Division 
Representatives to the National Accommodation Hotels Division 

(a) The name of the office in respect of which an election is required is National 
Accommodation Hotels Division Representative. 

(b) The reason for the election is that the term of the office has expired. 

(c) The number of National Accommodation Hotels Division Representatives shall be 
2. 

(d) The electorate comprises the Northern Zone Accommodation Hotels Division and 
the Southern Zone Accommodation Hotels Division with one representative each. 

(e) The commencement of nominations of candidates shall be 9am 14/4/03 and the 
expiration of nominations shall be Spm 28/4/03. 

(f) The voting system to be employed in the conduct of the election is a collegiate 
electoral system. 



Statement - Regulation 61(2) of the Workplace Relations Regulations 

I, Charles James Stewart of721 Sandgate Road, Clayfield, QLD 4011 hereby say as 
follows: 

1. I am the President of the Australian Hotels Association, Queensland Branch and 
therefore an officer of the branch. 

2. I am authorised to sign this statement to certify that the prescribed information 
attached is being lodged in accordance with Subsection 214(1) of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996. 

Dated this day of October 2001. 

iu/ 
Charles James Stewart 
President 

Witness &W~fr 
t.l?'l7,;: 
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TO: Rob 

FAX NO: (03) 9654 6672 

FROM: SHANNON RICHARDS 

PAGES: 2 (Inc cover) 

SUBJECT: Statement by President 
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Hi Rob 

Attached is the revised Statement by our President. I hope all is in order now. Thanks for 
you assistance. 

Yours faij;hfully 
. / /\ 
I / i I ·, 

-~ (c_l·cJ-J 
SHANNON RICHARDS 
Assistant General Manager, 
Manager Employment Relations, Administration & Public Affairs 

Phone: 3221 6999 Fax: 3221 6649 E-mail: srichards@qha.asn.au 



·-

--

Statement- Regulation 61(2) of the Workplace Relations Regulations 

I, Charles James Stewart of721 Sandgate Road, Clayfield, QLD 40 II hereby say as 
follows: 

I. I am the President of the Australian Hotels Association, Queensland Branch and 
therefore an officer of the branch. 

2. T am authorised to sign this statement to certify that the prescribed information 
attached is being lodged in accordance with Subsection 214(1) of the Workplace 
Relations Act I 996. 

Dated this twenty-second day of April2003. 

Charles James Stewart 
President 

Witness 

.a!Z//f!': 
~17'1~ 



PFEIFFER, Robert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

PFEIFFER, Robert 
Monday, 28 April 2003 11 :43 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: Election decision (E2003/67) AHA - Qld Branch 

Election decision for AHA- Qld Branch and rules attached: 

AHA - QLD AHA - 024nfed AHA - 024nqld 
ID)(E2003-67).c (12-4-99).doc (15-10-01).doc 
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PR930696 

T.NASSIOS 

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996 
s.214 arrangement for conduct of election 

AUSTRALIAN HOTELS ASSOCIATION 
(E2003/67) 

MELBOURNE, 28 APRIL 2003 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

DECISION 

On 14 and 23 April2003, the Queensland Hotels Association of the abovenamed organisation 
lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an election for the 
following offices: 

Representative of tbe Accommodation Hotels Division of the Northern Zone to the 
National Accommodation Hotels Division (1) 

Representative of the Accommodation Hotels Division of the Southern Zone to the 
National Accommodation Hotels Division (1) 

I am satisfied that an election is required to be held under the rules of the organisation and, 
under subsection 214(2) of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for 
the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission . 

• 



Transmission of Documents initiated in CMS by RP on 28/4/2003 at 11:54AM 

Address 

(07) 3221 6649 

Dispatch Document 
Method Title 

Fax E2003/67 - TO Australian Hotels 
Association-Queensland Hotels Association 
rePrint filed on 28/4/2003 

Please note: You should refer to your Outlook account for details of the success or failure of the 
transmission of each document. 


